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MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To: Utah Public Service Commission 

From: Division of Public Utilities 

 Philip Powlick, Director 
 Artie Powell, Manager, Energy Section 
 Joni Zenger, Technical Consultant 
 
Subject: Application for Approval of Settlement Agreement with Heber Light & Power 

Company and Amendment of Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity of 
Rocky Mountain Power, Docket No. 10-035-117. 

 
Date: November 8, 2010 
 

Rocky Mountain Power (Company) has requested that the Utah Public Service 

Commission (Commission) approve its proposed Application for Settlement Agreement with 

Heber Light & Power Company (Heber) and amend its Certificate of Public Convenience and 

Necessity (CPCN).  Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. § 11-132-204(7)(b)(i), the Company requests 

that the Commission set a schedule for a public hearing and other proceedings in this matter.   

The Company filed for approval of its Application on November 4, 2010 and requests 

expedited treatment of its Application and amendment of CPCN.  In response the Commission 

issued an Action Request on November 8, 2010, to the Division of Public Utilities (Division).  

The Division believes that public interest and customer protection issues will need to be 

addressed in this docket.  Therefore, the Division requests that the Commission set a Scheduling 

Conference at the earliest opportunity.  The Division will participate according to the Scheduling 

Order. 
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cc: Michele Beck, Office of Consumer Services 

      Dave Taylor, PacifiCorp
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